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Confidentiality Request Letter 

 
 

 
 
       25th October 2005    
Att: Reviewing Engineer 
 
BABT 
Balfour House, Churchfield Road 
Walton-on-Thames 
Surrey - KT12 2TD – UK 
 
Reference: FCC ID: NBZNRM-U730  Merlin U730 Wireless Modem 
 
Pursuant to Sections 0.457(d)(1)(ii) and 0.459 of the Commission’s Rules, Novatel 
Wireless Inc. hereby requests confidential treatment of information accompanying as 
outlined below: 
 
Block diagram, Schematics, Bill of Materials and Technical description.  
 
The above materials contain trade secrets and proprietary information not customarily 
released to the public. The public disclosure of these matters might be harmful to the 
Applicant and provide unjustified benefits to its competitors. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
Kevin Goodfellow  
 

 
 
Technical Specialist 
Novatel Wireless Technologies Ltd. 
 
Tel.  +1 403 295 4875 
Fax. +1 403 295 4801 


